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mw DF SOVIH CARULINA )
UL LDNrIT Anderson - ))
TATE Vi, . )
jared Michael Williams )
_____.-———___-_-—
A _—)
lace: W _Sex: 1yl Age: 4 )
0B S5#: 3 )
Addressy _ )
City,State, Zip:  Willigmsfon, SC 29697-9429 )
DL#: SID#: SC01111387

- _ )
»CDL Yes[] No[[] CMYV Yes (] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

PAGE @1/11
IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIUNS

woerventicasex: 0 -G5D tf-01¥¥]

A/WH: 2014A04 10100287
Date of Offense: 3/5/2014
§.C. Code @ : 16-13-30(B)

CDR Code #: _ 3420

SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or [YPLEADS

TO: Lareeny / Grapd Larceny. value more than $2,000 but less than 510,000

inviolation of § 16-13-30(B) of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3420

B§ NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT CJSERIOUS CIMOST SERIOUS  [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

w/minor st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [ As Tndicted, [_]Lesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)

Thepleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, - endation by the State.

ATTEST: ﬂw-ut.- 13981 " A /A
Campbell, Rame Lambert SC Bat#t Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bartt

WHEREFORE, the Defendant js commited to the

days/mont]
#-‘_

O

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fine of §

of §

State Department of Corrections,

under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
, provided that upon the service of

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

[] County Detention Center,

years
days/months/years and/or payment
-—""""

v ——

——
months/years and subject to gouth Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Qervices standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference,
[0 CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

by the State Department of Cotrections,

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursiant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or reccive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECJAL CONDITIONS:

[(JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred ] Def. Waives Hearlng ] Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $

PFTUP

Payment Terms:
[] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: 3

§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) $

§ 14-1-211(A)X(1) (Conv. Succharge) $100 m
g14-1-21 1(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 %

§ 56-5-2993 (DUI Assessment) $12 3

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 825 $

Proviso 47.9 {Public DefProb) £500 s

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) Y e 0 &)
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 5150 & et

g 50-21-114(BUIL Breath Test Fze) 330 s

§ 36-5-2942(T) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § —
Proviso 90.5 (SCCTA Surcharge) 55 § e, O
3%to County  (if paid in installmgats) B g

TOTAL .

Clerk of Court M‘A‘ 3 ;

Court Reporter: ” Y(')C,-F\ d

REC AT 032011

days/hours Publi Seﬁe
Obtain GED |
Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling q'/,_///‘

W)
Random Drug/Alcohol testing O K\gi;@g

Fine may be pd. in equal, conseciitiy Y
pmts. of beginning
$ paid to Public Defender Fund
Other:
NOV 2 6 2014

[ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

§ 47.12 requires $500 be G GGt of Appeals

during probation.
Presiding Judﬁ I%L/
Judge Code: \ 0
Sentence Date: v\ L?) 1
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- T ST PAGE 02/11
THE C 1 OF GENERAL SESSIONS
”Alb Or SOUTH CAROLINA ; INTHE COURT LF GENERAL SES
SIATE S )) DICTMENT/CASE#: __2014GS0401298
- Jared Michael Williams ) AWH _ 2014A0410900076
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 3/5/2014
Race. W _ Sex M Age: 35 ) 5.C.Code § : 16-03-1075(B)(1)
DOB: K84 o )  CDRCode g 2599 -
Address: 4 A )
City,State,Zip:  Williamston, 5C 10697-9429 ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID#: 3 |
«CDL Yes[] No[} CMV Yes ] Wo[] Hazmat Yes[] WNo[} - i
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was B CONVICTED OF or [RPLEADS
TO: Carjacking, / Take or attempt 8 vehicle from person by force without great bodily harm
in violati beart 2599
in violstionof  § 16-03-107 5BX1) _ of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #
§M ) 17-25-45
NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS OST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC 8
- E B w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: ] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [T} Without Negotiations or Recommendation, iJ Negotiated Sentence, commendation by the State.
ATTEST: ﬂ"u L 13981
Campbell, Rame Lambe SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant ': SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the \@ State Department of Corrections, ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of &_ days/monthspyEarsyor [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - vears
and/or to pay a fine of § — ——— provided that upon the service of. - days/months/years and/or payment

app————"p
of § m——";plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[] CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code —§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

{1 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Scctic:m 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,iransport,possess,or recelve a firearm or ammunition.

SPECTAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: ] Deferred [T Def. Waives Hearing ] Ordered  PTUP -
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Puklic ﬁv?m H:
Payment Terms: * ObtamGED ]
[0 Setby SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job forp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counselin
*Fine: ] Random Drug/Alcohol testin
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, corjsecutiv
g 11;1.—1] —22]1]1 ((}/:})8)) ((g{);;vs Su;charge) $100 ] I 0. CSU prats. of §

-1- urcharge
g 005 (DU Assevement ) S 3 s paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tost) 525 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.8 (Public Def/Prob) $500 K]
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) §25 s OO
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 §
£ 56-5-2942(T) (Vehicle Asscssment) 540/en  § [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Praviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $s 5 :-: . U@

§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3%to County (if paid in installme t during probation.
o | . | % %{_/"
Clork of Cour/ , Presiding Judgel; l

Judge Code’ (o=
Court Reparter: \_/ L YCE;C;\, " Sentence Date: V11
SCCA/ZLT (03/2011) {2

1]

&3
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""" ' PAGE B83/11
FALE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSLONS
‘ Anderson ; L{ _ aﬂ
il Vs ) INDICTMENTICASE: 9@4 ‘éL, ~p Ol ]
- Jared Michael Williams y  AWH 2014A0410900073
\KA: y  Dateof Offepze: _3/3/2014
lace: W Sex: M Age: 34 ) $.C. Code § :_16-11-0330(A)
208: SSH ) CDR Code #: 0129
Address: & )
City,StateZip:  *{amston, SC 20697-94 ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: _ SID# _SCO01111387 ) ‘ ,
*CDL Yesij No[] CMV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes{ ] Nof[J]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTEDOF or [RPLEADS
TO: Robbery/ Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon
in violation of § 16-11-0330(A) of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # ‘ 0139 ‘
[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  (§4MOST SERIOUS  [Mandatory GPS(CSC []§77-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd A

t)
The charge is: i As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ | Defendant Waives Presentiment to Grand Jury. )

(defén’dant's initials)

The plea is: (] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, oM afgsnendation by the State.
ATTEST: C 13981 ' W‘Z z /. .} ﬁ j
Campbell, Rame Lambe SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the E'\State Department of Corrections, [} County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of _&_ days/monthsg¢yardor [} under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed ——  years
and/or to pay a fine of § st ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of§ — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[ ] CONCURRENT ot [} CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[J The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Deparment of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 3.C. Code §17-25-133.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: (] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [ ]ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public 5 ent
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 1]
[0 Setby SCDPPP3 Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Colp.
— ' May serve W/E begining
ecipient: Substance Abuse Counseling
*Fine: b Random Drug/Aleochol testing
CLERR
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ‘ 5 Fine may be pd. in cqual, conse ymonthly
§ 14-1-213(A) 1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 5) OO0, C SiS pmits. of beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) s100 "~ § . )
§ 56-5-2995 (DUT Assossment) 512 5 $ _  paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public De¢f/Prob) $500 %
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3: L_: 00
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g ‘
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 " §
g 56-.5-2942(5) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ca  § ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (8CCJA Surcharge) 35 5 5 \ g z § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%ta County (if paid in installme 5 during probation.
TOTAL . §

Clerk of Cou Tt }.A/Mﬂ. Presiding J]fdge %%‘/
:] . i ,: YOS:; Tudge Code: AL

Court Reporter: \ / Sentence Date: WA
KOCAIT O3200 0 | L
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JATE OF 5OVIH CAROLINA ; IN LHE COURT UF GENERAL SESSIONS PAGE Ba/lL
" Nﬁi/-—nﬂ/’—d ; [NDICTMENT/CASE#: Ol -0
me— ) AW 2014A0410100284

N — ) Date of Offense: 3/5/2014

ace: YW _Sex: M Age: 34 ) g.C.Code 8 : 16-03-0010, 0020

JOB: 984 )  CDRCode#: 0116

Address: o )

Ny Statezim:  writiamgiop. SC29697:9429 oo ——— ) SENTENCE SHEET

£97-94
DLA: SID# _8C01111387 )

R
»CDL Yes[ 1 No[[] CMV Yes [} No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[J
In disposition of the said indictment comes NOW the Defendant who was

TO: Murder / Murder
in violation of g 16-03-0010, 0020 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116

3 CONVICTED OF or m’PLEADS

16-03-0010, 2 e 0N e
[] NON-VIOLENT B3 VIOLENT (8ERtoUs  (AMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
wiminor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [ l-esser Included Offense, DDefendam Waives Prescntment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentenee, mmendation by the State.
ATTEST: 13981 /j /A
Campbell, Rame Lambgrt SC Bar# Defendant Attorey for De ndant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the m State Department of Corrections, L] County Detention Center,
for a determinate termn of l { AR TITOTI Ay SORG~G [} under the vouthful Offender Act notto excged = years
and/or to pay a fine of 3 === - provided that upon the service of == days/months/years and/or payment

of 3 =" _;pluscosts and assessments as applicable®; the halance is suspended with probation for ——

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated, by reference, C :s
[] CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: C% I LP"' '04" ’ aqq’,_la%
) The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursnant te 8.C. Code § 24-13-40tobe calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. ‘
[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Cods §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing []orvaered PTUP ‘Y |

Toml § s 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Sekvied%
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ()
] setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.
— May setve W/E begining
R t:
ecipien Substance Abuse Counseling
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Ale i
ohol testin
g :444] -i?(:&d.):ﬁszg\ents ; 07.;51 3 $ Fine may be pd. in equal co:secuti
-1- onv. Surcharge) $100  $ | Y. o0 ‘ ' inni
§ 14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100  $ 0 prmts.of S . beaimib®
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessmen) 512 g s paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 5 % Othet: .\ L—t —1}
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 [ r
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) £25 3 I E ;;_ ! § )
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) £150 $ : ‘
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 § % I C
g rii':;z;(’;i(g((:\gr;i :;ze:;;‘lml) ﬁw er g = . 0 %\ppointed PD or appointed other counsel,
29% to Coun e in OO 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
ey ty (ifpaidin mstallm?nt g R during probation, '
Cletk of Court/ 74. Presiding Judg%{: 6 S/J{/ JT—
Court chomf EE: 7 ‘Eké'!: = yi Judge Code: C9\1 .9-'
SO AT IAYANL AN o Sentcnce Date: 1 \ I?\ Il
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. . " PAGE B5/11
|ATE QK SOUTH CARULINA ) IN'THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) .
JOUNTT Anderson eetNL-A245S
e s ) INDICTMENTICASE sl -01245
. Jared Michae) Williams ) awe_2014a0410100283

XA _y  Date of Offense: _3/5/2014 S

ace: W Sex: M Age: 34 ) S_CA nge § . 16'03'0010-. 0020

OB Qe o )  CDRCode#: 0116

vddress: } )

:ity,State,Zin: Williameton, 5C n9697-9429 ) SENTENCE SHEET
JL#: SID#: _SC01111387 _ )
«CDL Yes[] Ne(1] CMV Yes[] Nofl Hazmat Yes(] No[Jl
In disposition of the said indictment comes NOW the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or N'PLEADS
TO: Murder / Murder

in violation of  § 16-03-0010, 0020 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0116

[ NON-VIOLENT i VIOLENT [JSERIOUS QMOST SERIOUS  [)Mandatory GPS(CSC 8 17-25-45

w/minot 1st or Lewd Act) ‘
The charge is: As Indicted, [jLesser Included Offense. DDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Ju (defendant's initials)

Thepleais: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, ccomumendation by the State.
ATTEST: {zw*’(’a; ( éf 13981 ?Q ¥ (fff‘fi , é; EIIC%
Campbell, Rame Lambe: SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the w State Department of Corrections, [ County PDetention Center,

for a determinate term of ng fmmmhsﬁm% (] under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed ' yoars

; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

and/or to pay a fine of §

————

Cof 8 T ; plus costs and assessments a3 applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard r: of f aﬁf(p
probation, which are incorparated by reference. Q S
7] CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on- &2’ L"-' ~ Oq l
[] The Defendant is to be givert chedit for time served pursuant to §.C. Code § 24-13-40tobe calogiipgend applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 3.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a persan convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 ot 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [} Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered  PTUP ,
Total: $ plus 20% fee: I % daysfhcum Putiic Sﬂm o ‘ .
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
(] Set by SCOPPFS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Co

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testin P : A

B o g

§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. i duts AN
§ 14-1-211(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) si0 STOOO0 p:'\r;ts :11?5 ¢pd. in equl co%s:g, !y by
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 5100 S s ' : L
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 P paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Othet:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 %
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S o
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) §150 % = L0
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 " §
§ 56-5-2942()) {Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § 0 i

, I Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
;’;:vt':% :335‘3(?;:5;'::;2:;“111 §5 2 = O § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

en i 1
TOTAL ' 2 t during probation,
Clerk of Cou M . rrggidg‘gdjud %_.[%/Lf
court Reporter:  \/_( TS age Loce
. Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (03/20110) e : ' I “i—'
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'ﬁ‘b Ur bUUTH CAROLINA

)

)

oUHTY OV Andereon )
TATE vs. . )
Jared Michael williams )

XA )
ace: W Sex: M Ane: 34 )
o8B T~ S8# e )
\ddress: - L )
Sity,State.Zin:  Williamatgn, §C 26697-9429 )
DL#: SID#: SC01111387 )

*CDL Yes(1 Nol ] CMV Yes[] Ne[T] Hazmat Yes[] No[l
{n disposition of the aaid indictment comes NOW the Defendant who was

TO: Murdet / Murder

PAGE
IN 'THE COURT QK LGENERAL SESSIONS 96711
INDICTMENT/CASE#: Ll -0
A/WE: _2014A0410100282 L
Date of Offense: _3/5/2014 -
§C. Code 8 : 16-03-0010, 0020

CDR Code #: 0116

SENTENCE SHEET

4 CONVICTED OF or

CS?LEADS

in violation of  § &0_3-0010, 0020 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, pearing CDR Code # 0116
O NON-VIOLENT g VIOLENT LJSERIOUS KIMOST SERIOUS  [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
wiminor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  DEAs Indicted, [CJLesser {ncluded Offense, DDefendam Waives Presentment 1o Grand Jury. {dcfendant's initials)
Thepleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Re endation by the State.
ATTEST: 13981 - /;!5 :]
Campbell, Rame Lambe! SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of days/manthslyeass Of
and/or to pay a fine of $
of §

e

months/years and subject t0 South Carolina Department of Probation,
prabation, which are incorporatgd by referemce.

O CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
O

by the State Department of Corrections.

a———

State Department of Corrections,

(] under the vouthful Offender Act not to exceed
. provided that upon the service of

; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation

The Defendant is to be given wredit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code

[l County Detention Center,

years
days/months/years and/or payment

p—

for

parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

(5504 |39, | 184

§ 24-13-40to be calculated and ap&lied

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a

person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Walves Hearing [ Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Publid Se® :
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corg.

_ May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
% 1:-11 -20(:((Assiessmer\ts 107.5 %) 5 o Fine may be pd. in equal, consec iy

1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 " SV( % ). (D ts. " beginnn
§14-1-211(AX2) {DUI Surcharge) 100 $ S "J O prots. of 8 ; egmm 5
3 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssmaen) S12 5 s paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 °§ Other:
Praviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 {Law Enforce, Funding) $25 s?—";("—‘% O O
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g ot
§ 50-21-114(BU1 Breath Test Fee) 550 % ’
§ 56-3-2942(]) (Vehicle Asscssment) §40/ca 8 i

: ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
P:owso 90.5 (SCCIA ?ur‘ch?rge) §5 se—., . O4) § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in i M during probation '
TOTAL '

Clerk of Court/
Court Reporter: L
S ATV N

nstailmerifs) s ,
T
(5> i

Presiding Judg m/
Judge Code:ﬁu% ‘
Sentence Date: \
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|| ME Uli SUUTH CARULINA ;

GUNW (K Aoderson )

TATE Vs, )

Jared Michael Williams —)

..K.A'. - ' )
ace: W _ Sex: M Age: 34 )
YOB: o 88 o )
yddress: )
Tity. State,Zip: illizmston, 8C 7-54 )
JL#: SID#: sSC01111387 )

e —————

DL Yes| | Nol_| CMV Yes[] No[ Hazmat Yes[] No{]

. e ) PAGE 87/11
IN THE COURT UK GENERAL SESSIONY

A504-0lXGD

——

oicrmenTicase#: Al
A/WH: 2014041010028
Date of Offense: 3/5/2014
SC Code § : 16030029

CDR Code #: _ 3410

i

(Exy,

SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTEDOF eor [MPLEADS
TO: Murder / Attempted Murder
in violation of 8 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
{71 NON-VIOLENT (R VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [IMOST SERIOUS [(IMandatory GPS(CSC []g17-25-45

The charge is: [ AS Indicted, ((]Losser Included Qffense,

Thepleais: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation,
ATTEST: 13981
Campbell, Rame Lamb SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of go days/munth@r
and/or to pay a finc of

e

of§ ———""__ ;pluscosts and assessments as applicable™; the palance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Caralina Department of Probation,
probation, which are incotporated by reference.
[] CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[} The Defendant is to be given credit for time setved pursuant to 5.C. Code

by the State Depariment of Corrections.

[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
[] Negotiated Sentence,
b

efendant
m State Department of Corrections,

[} under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed
; provided that upon the service of

wiminor 1st or Lewd Act)
(defendant's initials)

[ County Detention Center,

years

— days/months/years and/or payment

I ———

Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

§ 24-13-40to be calculated and applied

[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convie

(JRESTITUTION: (] Deferred [[] Del. Waives Henring [ | Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $

ted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

———————

Payment Terms:
[0 Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: 3
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) s
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 5100 m
§14-1-21 HA)2) (DUI Surchargc) $100 %
8 56-5-2995 (DUY Assessment) 12 3
§ 36-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 %
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) £500 %
14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fundin $25 [ S
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchm,;f)) $150 2‘—3 =00
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $30 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca 8
Provise 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 55 5
3%to County  (if paid in installmen §
TOTAL . $

]

| = ;
1|
E—:’ fo

|

Clerk of Court/
Court Reporter: . ~

e AT (MDY

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a {irearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: - ..{
PTUP e P
days/hours Puble s&:?;[ ent
Obtain GED O
A

Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Colp.
May serve W/E begining

Substance Abuse Counseling
Random Drug/Alcohol testing
Fine may be pd. in equal, conse tive

pmts, of § beginfing
$ paid to Public Defender Fund
Other:

[ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

duting probation.
Presiding udg; l
Judge Code: __,Q R
Sentence Date: 1A
/ —_
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. PAGE  @8/11
rATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ; IN THE COURT QF GENERAL SESSIONS
TATE o L )) INDICTMENT/CASE#: N~
Jared Michael Williams y AW 2014A0410100286

KA ) Date of Offense:  _3/3/2014

ace: W ___Sexx M __ Age 34 y ¢ Code § :_16-23-0490

oB: | SS# ) CDRCode#: _0549 (

\ddress: _ ) a
CityStateZip:  Williamston, SC 29697:9428___—— ) SENTENCE SHEET

JL#: SID#: SC01111387 .

. Y No[[] CMV Yes[] No[T] Hazmat Yes[] No
[r? 31;;,0;;91 of theDsaid indictme%lcomes now the Defendant who was O CQNVICTED OF or EYPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Possession of weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

inviolation of  § 16-23-0490 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
¥ NON-VIOLENT  [] VIOLENT MSERIOUS  [IMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC []617-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge iz [0 As Indicted, []Lesser included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

Thepleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recomimendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, ommendation by the State.
ATTEST: L ' 13581 Lt/ /2

Campbell, Rame Lambert SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHER.EFOR.E; the Defendant is commited ta the & State Department of Caorrections, (] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 days/monthy/yeargor [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed =" years
and/or to pay a fine of § e : provided that upon the service of -— days/months/years and/ot payment
of §  omm———— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for st

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prabation, which are incorporated by reference.

] CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections,

[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regisiry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-63 {Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITTONS: /
c;'-a?'*/\

(JRESTITUTION: [[) Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing ] Ordered  PTUP /’f

Total: § plus 20% fee:
Payment Terms:

] Setby SCDPPPS

Obtain GED  []

days/hours Publi Seﬁc) syrhent
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Co ‘ol 1 h‘zml‘ %
May serve W/E begining

o3| e BA| o
[ ]

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 2. e
*Fine; i Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0 é\_}‘m! op S
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) Fine may be pd. in equal, conseculive onthly

§ 14-1-211(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 pmts. of § begintting

8 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 __ paidtoPublic Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 %

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 325 3 d’ 5 ®) ] >

g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 5

§ 56j5—2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

P:°V150 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 §5 . 8[®) § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3%to County (if paid in installme $ during probation.

TOTAL v s

Clerk of Cou i:;;fg‘gd?d‘geﬁ _\,L] e
Court Reporter: S / Sentence Date: \ Qrg— )‘{—‘
] {

QUCAMT IOV Y

3
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l, n.w QF SUUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
Anderaon § -
e T vs. — )) INDICTMENT/CASE#: A~ Ol
Jared Michae) Williams ) A/WH: _2014A04 10200257
KaA: _y  Dateof Offepse: 3/5/2014 .
tace: W Sex: M Ase 34 y S Code § . _16-03-0029
0B S84 )  CDRCode#: 3410
sddress( . ) \
Sity,State 7" maton. §C29697:92 ) SENTENCE SHEET .
DL#: e g[D#:  SC01111387 )
«CpL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes (] No[T] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTEDQF or PLEADS
TO: Murder / Attempted Murder
in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 410
[} NON-VIOLENT &4 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GP§(CsC ((]§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act}
The charge is: [ As Indicted, [lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Ju (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: [ | Without Negotiations of Recomrendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, ommendation by the State.
ATTEST: 13981 L/ (4144
Campbell, Rame Lamb SC Bar# Defendant Attorney fot Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, ] County Detention Center,
for & determinate term of 56_3_ days/months/yEarsyr 7] under the Youthful Offender Act not ta exceed ——— __ years
and/or 1o pay a fine of § —_—  :provided thatupen the service of e days/months/years and/or payment
of § a——— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation fot h—

months/years and subject t0 South Carolina Department of Probation,
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
] CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C, Code

by the State Department of Corrections.

parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registty of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-133.

Pursuant to 18 U.8.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a

person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

PTUP

days/hours Putyi

[RESTITUTION: ] Deferred 7] Del. Waives Hearing ] Ordered
Total: $ pluz 20% fee: 5

Payment Terms:

[J Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: $

g 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.3 %) %

§ 14-1-211(A)(1} (Conv. Surcharge) $100 SO0 . CO
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 %

§ 56-5-2995 (DUL Assessment) $12 3

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tost) $25 $

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) 5500 %

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 b’ = (D] &)
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 )

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea &

Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) 85 s s, O
3%hto County (if paid in install

TOTAL

mety) b
. 3
Clerk of Court-Repmiy-Slerk—" M ﬂi
/

Court Reporter: \_} »CIY‘C%‘;:“)

SOOAMT RN

Obtain GED O
Attend Voc. Rehab, or job C
May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling
Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]

Fine may be pd. in equal, cou:) seputive weekifiios

pmts. of $ CEARIHNE
5 paid to Public Defender Fund
Other:

[ Appeinted PD or appointed other counsel,
5 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation. ‘

Presiding Judge
Judge Code: ) P
Sentence Date: 1) 1

p——
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A  PaGE 18711
IATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
OUNTY OF Ao ) ,lNDICTMENT!CASE#:Aﬂ”"éQM -01240)
i Jared Michael Williams y  Aws _201 4A0410200258

KA y  Dateof Offense: _3/5/2014

tace: ‘W Sex: M. _ Age: 34 y sC Code § :_16-03-0029 Lo

)OB: ~ 5s# )  CDRCode#: 3410

\ddress: _ )

Zity,State.zip: _Williamston, SC 29697-9429 ) SENTENCE SHEET

JL#: ___ SID#: _SC01111387 )

b vesT] No[[| CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[)
[r? dDiidesitiErll of th.eEalaaid indictmc‘r:_t.l comeglow the Defendant who was [] CONVICTEDQF or EPLEADS
TO: Murder / Attempted Murder

in violation of § 16-03-0029 __ oftheS.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410

O NON-VIOLENT ¢ VIOLENT [(JSERIOUS [ IMOST SERIOUS  [IMandatory GPS(C3C [1§17-25-45

{1Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
] Negotiated Sentence,

w/misor 1st or Lewd Act)
(defendant's initials)

mendation by the State.

b Jlen, ' 3

The charge is:  [HLAS Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense,
The plea is: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation,
ATTEST: 13981
Campbell, Rame Lambert SC Bar# Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of O days!monthsf@:r

s

and/or to pay a fine of
of
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation,

probation, which ate incorporated by reference.
] CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

e —

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served putsuant to $.C, Code

by the State Department of Corrections.

ﬂ State Department of Corrections,

[] under the Youthful Offender Act not o exceed ™
: provided that upon the service of

; plus costs and assessments a3 applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

Attorney for Defendant 5C Bar#

[] County Detention Center,

years
days/months/years and/ot payment

e —

Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

i

PYUP

[(JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [C] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: ___§

Payment Terms:

[J Setby SCOPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: $

3 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S

§ 14-1-211(A)(1} (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $1CXD. OO
8 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 8

§ 56-5-2295 (DUI Assessment) $12 %

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) £25 g

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prab) $500 §

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $a E'_"') , oD
g 14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) $150 %

§ 50-21-114(BUT Breath Test Fee) $50 5

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ea §

Pravisa 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 § oy LD
3% to County (if paid in installmen 5 3

TOTAL * %

Clerk of CourtiDapuy-Clerie ’4'

Court Reporter: \J . C. Y ’

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

days/hours PubliclSer¥1
Obtain GED |
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling
Random Drug/Alcohol testing
Fine may be pd. in equal, consechli

pmts. of § beginning
$ paid to Public Defender Fund
Other:

[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
duting probation. :

Presiding Judg f /%
Judge Code: 4};’ ca‘ - ‘
Sentence Date: TRREGL
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. - R . L PAGE 11711
yATE OF SOUTH CARULINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
STNTY ) :
ATE or A':.?;fson ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: aml—}-éﬁ (ﬂ ’0\75%#
)
—)
4

Jared Michacl Williams A/WH:  2014A0410200259 .
KA Date of Offense: 3/5/2014
ace: W Sex: M ‘ Age: 3 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029
J0B: 3S#: y  CDRCode# 3410 .
Address; )
City,State,Zip: MMLS»Q_Q_’LGQMZL——-—-—- ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID# _SC01111387 \
*CDL Yes[ ] Nol_} CMV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[] No(l
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED QF ot [S{PLEADS
TO: Murder/ Attempted Murder
inviolationof § 16-03-0029 ___ofthe §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
] NON-VIOLENT g VIOLENT [SEROUS  [JMOST SERIOUS []Mandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45

w/minor st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [P As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Tncluded Offense, DDcfendant Whaives Presentment to Girand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

Thepleais: ] Without Negotiations ot Recommendation, Negopiated Sentence, dmmendation by the State.
ATTEST: 13981 ’(\ Wé.l j v
Campbell, Rame Lamb SCpart [ (/ Defendant Ltiomey for SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant i comemited to the R State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ‘:3‘ 2 days/months or [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ™ years
and/or to pay a fine of ——t : provided that upon the service of " days/months/years and/or payment

of§ =——" ;pluscosis and assessments as applicable®; the palance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[] CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to §.C. Code g 24-13-40 to be caiculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. o

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 3.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: .
[ JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [_] Def. Waives Heartng [ |Ordered  PTUP e
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Publi Serﬁe‘ﬁs
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
[ Setby SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job C :

—— May serve W/E begining ' \
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [‘/ﬁp’) ‘
*Fine: 8 Random Drug/Alcohol testing O Goba®- :

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecytive wee ” -
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S CO)- OCS pmts. of $ begintig

§14-1-21 1(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) 100 £ $ . .

2 56-5.2995 (DI Asscssment) 12 3 o paidto Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 525 % Other: ‘
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3
-§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 m

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchatge) %150 3

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 550§

E 56-.5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca B [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel

:0Vlso 90,5 (SCQJA S‘mr.chslege) 55 $ 5 . Q Q § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3%to County  (if paid in installments) $ during probation ‘ ‘
TOTAL , S 7 ‘ ' )

Clark of Court! \A. M Presiding Judge %/‘b A ‘. —
T L (TS F Judee Cole Iy

Sentence Date: 1\ ﬂ%ll‘{"‘

SCOCANT OV



